

e-Jaalakam Pamphlet

(An initiative of St.Teresa's College,Ernakulam

with technical support from State e- Governance Mission Team, Kerala
and Kerala State IT Mission)

SI no	NEEDS	NAME	URL	Purpose/Service
1	HOUSEHOLD UTILITY	Kerala State Electricity Board	http://kseb.in/	Electricity bill payment, complaint booking
		Kerala Water Authority	http://kwa.kerala.gov.in/	Online payment, view bills
		Akshaya e Pay	https://www.e-kendra.org	Payment of bills (electricity, water, telephone). Provides services of Aadhar cards.
		Gas Connection	http://www.ebharatgas.com/ http://www.indane.co.in	Online booking, preferred time delivery, new LPG connection

		BSNL Portal	http://portal.bsnl.in/ http://mail.bsnl.in/ http://selfcare.sdc.bsnl.co.in	Pay landline/mobile bills, view bills online, SMS alerts, online recharge. BSNL Dataone-Internet services BSNL Portal-Usage Customer care portal
		Your Bill Buddy	http://www.yourbillbuddy.com/welcome.do	Bill payment/ recharge
		India Post	http://indiapost.gov.in	Postal services
		e-District	http://edistrict.kerala.gov.in/	Apply and download 24 certificates approved by various departments.
		SSDG	www.eservices.kerala.gov.in	New water connection NREGA/IAY schemes Migration/ Equivalency/duplicate certificate
2	EDUCATION	Higher Secondary Admissions	www.hscap.kerala.gov.in	Announcement Allotments School list

				course list
		Student Scholarships	http://www.dcescholarship.kerala.gov.in/dce/main/index.php http://www.scholarship.itschool.gov.in/	On-line scholarships sponsored by Government of Kerala and Central Government
		Kerala blog spot	http://keralascholarship.blogspot.in/	Scholarship for different students at various levels
		MGU-CAP Admission	http://www.mgu.ac.in	Prospectus UG CAP Admission PG CAP Admission Allotments Syllabus Guidelines FEE Challan Bank

		CALICUT UNIVERSITY -CAP	www.uoc.ac.in www.cuonline.ac.in	Instant pay Online application Reprint/get sms Prospectus of CAP Online application steps Admission rules Eligibility criteria
		KERALA UNIVERSITY CAP	www.admissions.keralauniversity.ac.in	Online registration
		POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE-CAP	www.polyadmission.org	Prospectus, allotment details, rank list, instructions
		Examination Results		
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CBSE (X& XII) 	http://cbseresults.nic.in/	X th and XII th examination results
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Kerala (X & XII) 	http://keralaresults.nic.in/	X th and XII th examination results
		Professional Admissions		
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • AIPMT 	http://aipmt.nic.in/aipmt/Welcome.html	Exam result announcement
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • JEE 	http://jeemain.nic.in	Exam result announcement
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Commissioner of 	http://cee-	Exam details of:

		Entrance Examination	kerala.org/index.php/home	KEAM Llb Llm B.Tech/B.Arch PG medical examinations Nursing
		PEECS	http://www.peecs.kerala.gov.in/	The Public Entrance Examination Coaching Scheme (PEECS) of the Government of Kerala
		Training	http://trainingonline.gov.in/	Training Management Portal
		Webopedia Online Computer Dictionary	http://www.webopedia.com/	Online Computer Dictionary
		NPTEL	http://www.nptel.iitm.ac.in/	Provides e-learning through online Web and Video courses in Engineering, Science and humanities streams.
		Technical Education	http://www.dtekerala.gov.in/	Govt. of Kerala, Directorate of Technical Education
		Collegiate Education	http://www.collegiateedu.kerala.gov.in/	Official website

		National Informatics Centre	http://www.nic.in/	discussions, teachings and conferences at respective district centers
3	GOVT. ENGINEERING AND MEDICAL COLLEGES, KERALA	College of Engineering, Thiruvananthapuram	www.cet.ac.in/ www.me.cet.ac.in/	Official website
		Government Engineering College, Barton Hill, Thiruvananthapuram	www.gecbh.ac.in/	“
		Rajiv Gandhi Institute of Technology, Kottayam	www.rit.ac.in/	“
		Government Engineering College, Idukki	www.gecidukki.ac.in/	“
		Government Engineering College, Palakkad	www.gecskp.ac.in/	“
		Government Engineering College, Kozhikkode	www.geckkd.ac.in/	“

		Government Engineering College, Kannur	www.gcek.ac.in/	“
		Medical College, Kottayam	www.kottayammedicalcollege.org/	“
		Medical College, Kozhikode	www.calicutmedicalcollege.ac.in/	“
		Medical College, Thiruvananthapuram	www.tmc.kerala.gov.in/	“
		T.D. Medical College, Alappuzha	www.tdmcalappuzha.org/	“
4	UNIVERSITIES IN KERALA	Cochin University of Science and Technology (CUSAT)	www.cusat.ac.in	Official website
		Kannur University, Mangattuparamb	www.kannuruniversity.ac.in/	“
		Kerala Agricultural University, Vellanikkara, Thrissur	www.kau.edu/	“
		Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam	www.mguniversity.edu/	“

		Sree Sankaracharya University of Sanskrit	Ssus.ac.in/	“
		University of Calicut	www.universityofcalicut.info/	“
		University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram	www.keralauniversity.edu/	“
5	WOMEN	National Mission for Empowerment of Women	www.nmew.gov.in	Promotes all-round Development of women
		Kerala Vanitha Commission	http://www.keralawomenscommission.gov.in	SMS services Petition status Case Status
		Kudumbasree	http://www.kudumbashree.org	Micro finance RME : Rural Micro Enterprises HomeShops Yuvashree
		Abhaya	www.abhaya.org	Schemes for women, girls and children

		Kerala State Women's Development Corporation	www.kswdc.org	Whole new take on womanhood
		Kerala Women	www.Keralawomen.gov.in	An initiative of Kerala State Social Welfare Department
		National Commission for Women	www.ncw.nic.in	The apex national level organization of India with the mandate of protecting and promoting the interests of women.
6	HEALTH	Directorate of Health Services	http://www.dhs.kerala.gov.in	Family Welfare Programme - Maternal & Child Health Care Programme.
		National Rural Health Mission	http://www.nrhm.gov.in	NUHM scheme NRHM Guidelines
		Arogyakeralam	http://www.arogyakeralam.gov.in	Pain & palliative care Accredited Social Health Activist-ASHA Geriatric care Project. etc..

		Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India	http://mohfw.nic.in	Ministry of Health and Family welfare[Govt. of India]
		Medical Insurance Services	http://www.ims.kerala.gov.in	Medical,Maternity ,Dependants' benefits. Funeral Expenses
		Employees' State Insurance Corporation	http://www.esic.nic.in	Disablement Benefit Dependant's Benefit Maternity Benefit Medical Benefit
		Women & Child Development	http://wcd.nic.in/	Immunization. Health checkups. Referral services. Health & Nutrition education. ICDS
7	EMPLOYMENT	National Employment Service, Govt. of Kerala	http://employmentkerala.gov.in/	Registering –renewal Submission-Placements

				<p>Unemployment Allowance</p> <p>Self employment Scheme</p> <p>Vocational and Educational Guidance</p>
		Labour and Rehabilitation Department, Kerala	www.labour.kerala.gov.in	<p>Labour welfare services.</p> <p>Registration and renewal of shops.</p> <p>Registration of Head Load Workers,etc</p>
		Ministry of Labour and Employment, Govt. of India	www.labour.nic.in	<p>NCLP Scheme</p> <p>Grant in Aid on Women and Child Labour</p> <p>Plan Schemes of DGFASLI , DGET and DGMS</p>
		Public Service Commission, Kerala	http://www.keralapsc.org/	<p>One time PSC registration</p> <p>PSC Exams – Apply online</p> <p>Apply for jobs in Govt. Sectors.</p>

				Call Letters. etc...
		Union Public Service Commission	http://www.upsc.gov.in	UPSC Exams – Apply Online Candidate registration Call Letters etc...
		Directorate industries and commerce	http://www.dic.kerala.gov.in	Official website Can download applications for Entrepreneurs Memorandum
8	AGRICULTURE	Agriculture Department	www.keralaagriculture.gov.in / www.karshikakeralam.gov.in /	Official website Pricelist Harithadhalam Kerala Karshakan Application for Debt Relief
		Vegetable & Fruits Promotion Council, Kerala	http://www.vfpck.org/	Provides information about prices, rates and various self help groups to help farmers and sellers .

		Civil Supplies	www.civilsupplieskerala.gov.in	Online submission of application of Ration Card SMS alerts. Forms to download. FCI Depot details.
		Fisheries Department	www.fisheries.kerala.gov.in/	Official website
9	SOCIAL JUSTICE	Social Security Mission	http://www.socialsecuritymission.gov.in/	Information on major schemes and programmes such as Snehasparsham, Ashwasakiranam, Snehapoorvam, Paripalanam scheme and Thalolam
		Directorate of Social Justice	http://www.swd.kerala.gov.in	Scheme for widow remarriage-Mangalaya Educational Assistance to Children of Women Headed Families Flagship Programme on Finishing School for Women

		Welfare Pension	www.welfarepension.lsgkerala.gov.in	Agriculture Labour Pension Indira Gandhi National Old Age Pension Pension to the Mentally Challenged Persons Pension to the Physically Challenged Persons Pension to Unmarried Women above 50 years Widow Pension Unemployment wages
		Public Grievance Portal	www.pgportal.gov.in	Portal for public grievances.
		Scheduled Tribe Development Department	www.stdd.kerala.gov.in/	Official website
		Social Welfare Department	www.keralawomen.gov.in	“
		The Kerala State Human Rights Commission	www.kshrc.kerala.gov.in	“
10	TRAVEL	IRCTC Online Passenger	https://www.irctc.co.in/	Booking trains

		Reservation System		Train timings Flights and hotels booking.
		KSRTC	http://www.keralartc.com/	Low floor bus timings Online reservation – Saarathi Directory of officials
		Motor Vehicles	http://keralamvd.gov.in/	View your license Mock test Duplicate license Learner's license etc..
		Indian Railway	http://indianrail.gov.in/	Availability at major stations, Train schedule, Tatkal scheme, SMS service, Current Booking , Train Berth,etc.
		Kerala Port	http://www.keralaports.gov.in/	Official websites of ports in Kerala
		Passport & Visa	https://www.passport.gov.in/	Passport application form download , submission and

				appointment in Passport Seva Kendra Visa information
11	LAW & ORDER	Central Board of Excise & Customs	http://www.cbec.gov.in/	Official website
		Kerala Police	http://www.keralapolice.org/	Cyber Crime Anti-Piracy Cell Stolen Vehicle cell Women cell
		Tracking missing persons	http://trackthemissingchild.gov.in/trackchild/index.php	National Tracking System for missing & vulnerable children.
		Courts	http://courtnic.nic.in/	Keep track of your case files and also introduces you to the advocates and practitioners.
		Vigilance Department	www.keralavigilance.org/	Official website
		Kerala Excise	www.keralaexcise.gov.in/	Official website
12	TAXES	Property Tax	http://tax.lsgkerala.gov.in	Pay property tax online.
		Income Tax	http://www.incometaxindia.gov.in	Return e-file , apply PAN card

13	DOCUMENTATION	AADHAAR	http://uidai.gov.in/	Official website of national identification card or Aadhar . e-Aadhar.
		Local Self Government	http://www.lsgkerala.gov.in/	Birth, Death & Marriage Certificate, Property Tax , Govt. Orders , Circulars , Gazette, Tender Notifications, GIS Maps.
		Chief Electoral Office	http://www.ceo.kerala.gov.in/	Verify electoral rolls online. Apply for Voters Id .
		SICS & IDEAS	http://sics.kerala.gov.in/ideas/home	Kerala Secretariat File, Petition Search and Government orders
		SPARK	http://www.spark.gov.in/webspark/	An Integrated Personnel, Payroll and Accounts information system for all the Employees in Govt. of Kerala.
		Plan Monitoring	http://plan.lsgkerala.gov.in/	Sulekha –Plan for formulation and monitoring of nearly 2 lakh

			http://sulekhaweb.lsgkerala.gov.in	annual decentralized plan projects of local governments.
		Registration	http://keralaregistration.gov.in	Document Registration, Encumbrance Certificate, Chitty registration, marriage registration, society registration, stamp duty & fees.
		Kerala Assembly	http://www.keralaassembly.org/	Official website
		Land Use Board	http://kslub.kerala.gov.in	Recommendation of suitable land use, Preparation of watershed based master plans for local bodies, awareness on land resource conservation.
		Kerala State Land Bank	http://www.kslb.kerala.gov.in	Lands under the right, control & ownership of Govt. of Kerala.
		Zero Landless Kerala	http://www.zerolandless.kerala.gov.in	To make Kerala the first state to become zero landless(citizens) state by 2015.
		Civil Registrations	http://www.cr.lsgkerala.gov.in/	Birth, Marriage, Death Certificates.
		Akshaya Project	http://www.akshaya.kerala.g	e-learning,

			ov.in/	e-transaction, e-governance, etc.
		PRIA Soft	http://accountingonline.gov.in	Panchayati Raj Institutions Accounting Software
		Kerala CM	http://www.keralacm.gov.in	CM's Grievance Redressal Cell
		IDEAS – Kerala	http://sics.kerala.gov.in/ideas/home	File search, Petition Search , Govt. Orders.
		Archives	http://keralastatearchives.org	Custodian of all non-current records of permanent value of the state government and various departments.
		Kerala State IT Mission	http://www.itmission.kerala.gov.in/	e- Governance Interfacing between the Government and the industry Strengthening the IT / ITES industry base Interacting with potential investors Holding promotional campaigns for hard selling the state ICT dissemination to bridge the

				digital divide Developing Human Resources for IT and ITES Advising the Government on policy matters.
		Lotteries Department	http://www.keralalotteries.com/	Official website Lottery result ,Agency Draw procedure
		Right to Information (RTI)	http://www.rti.gov.in	Information service portal RTI guidelines
14	CORPORATIONS	Cochin Municipal Corporation, ,Kerala	http://www.corporationofcochin.net/	Official website
		Kollam Muncipal Corporation	www.kollamcorporation.gov.in/	“
		Trivandrum Muncipal Corporation	www.corporationoftrivandrum.in/	“

		Thrissur Muncipal Corporation	www.corporationofthrissur.net	“
		Kozhikode Muncipal Corporation	www.kozhikodecorporation.org	“